
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         July 9, 2018 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – JULY 9, 2018 

 
 

Board Room                   Regular Meeting                                5:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Clerk of the Board 
 
ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal Issues  
(SCHEDULED ONE-HOUR BEFORE REGULAR BOS MEETING - - REGULAR BOS MEETING BEGINS AT 6 P.M.) 
 
INVOCATION – Timothy Brown – Gracewood Community Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

RC PSA & CWSA Boundary Service Areas 
 
PRESENTATIONS (Informational Only) (Limited to 5 Minutes) 
 

1. Mickey Rhea & Charles Hughes – RC Litter & Unsafe Building Program 
 

2. J.J. Eaton & Harvey Hart – Cleveland Horse Ring 
 

3. Kevin Blankenship & Woody Scott – Mountain Movers  
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         July 9, 2018 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS………………………………………………………………………A-1  
 
RC Public Service Authority (PSA) 
 
Donnie Christian    3-Year Term 
Clifford Hess    3-Year Term 
 
Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission 
 
Frank Horton    1-Year Term 
Ron Blankenship    1-Year Term 
James Eaton    1-Year Term 
 
RC Social Services 
 
Laurel Rasnick     4-Year Term 
Roger Brown (Term Expired)  4-Year Term 
Bill Hale (Term Expired)   4-Year Term 
 
Community Policy Management Team (CPMT) 
 
Angela Farmer     3-Year Term 
 
Ninth District Development Financing Board of Directors, People Inc. 
 
Vacant               4-Year Term 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Vacant     2-Year Term 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………B-1 

 
• Unapproved minutes of June 4, 2018 
• Unapproved minutes of June 25, 2018     

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         July 9, 2018 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. Castlewood & Honaker Canneries (7/9/2018)………………..……………………. D-1 
 

2. County Project List……………………………………………………………………...D-2 
 

REQUESTS 
  

1. Authorization of VDOT Resolution for Route 19 EB Horizontal Curve                        
Improvement Project……………………………………………………………………D-3 
 

2. Authorization of VDOT Resolution for Route 80 Truck Climbing Lane                                
Project….……………………………………………………………………………….....D-4 

 
3. Authorization of VDOT Resolution for Abandonment of Bridge over Little                    

Cedar Creek on Rte. 758, Willis Chapel Circle……………………………………..D-5 
 

4. Authorization of Appropriation and Allocation of Funds of two (2) School            
Resource Officer/School Security Officer Grants ($96,216).....……..…………..D-6 
 

5. Authorization of Travel Requests..…………………………………………………...D-7 
 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
 

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………E 
• RC IDA ……..……………………………………………………………………………...F 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... G 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..H 
• RC Tourism………………………………………………………………………………..I 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..J 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………K 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….L 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...M 
• RC Cannery Reports……………………………………………………………………N 
• RC Building Inspector Dilapidated Building Report..…………………………….O 
• RC Building Inspector Litter Control Report……………………………………….P   



CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion made by _________________, second by ___________ and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss a litigation matter pursuant to 
Section 2.2-3712(7). 

The vote was: 
Aye:  ________ 
Nay:  ________  

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace -  

Lou Ann Wallace -   

Carl Rhea -  

Steve Breeding -  

David Eaton -  

Rebecca Dye -  

Mark Mitchell - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by _______________, second by _________________ and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  _______ 
Nay:  _______ 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Mark Mitchell                                    David Eaton 
At-Large  District 4  
 
Lou Ann Wallace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 
  
Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 
  
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

  

  

   

  

 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

The Russell County Board of Supervisors will conduct a Public Hearing on Monday, 
July 9, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. to hear comments concerning the modification of the Russell 
County PSA (RC PSA) and the Castlewood Water & Sewer Authority (CWSA) 
modification of Service Areas for each authority. 

A copy of the proposed Service Area modification is available for review in the Office 
of the County Administrator at 137 Highland Drive, Lebanon, Virginia during normal 
business hours.   

The Public Hearing will be held in the Russell County Government Conference 
Room at the Russell County Governmental Center, 133 Highland Drive, Lebanon, 
Virginia during the regular July monthly meeting. 

 
 
BY ORDER OF THE 
RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

 

 





                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors                                Information Item 

137 Highland Drive                                     Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

Meeting:    7/9/18          6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations 
 

PRESENTATIONS (Informational Only) (Limited to 5 Minutes) 
 

1. Mickey Rhea & Charles Hyder – RC Litter & Unsafe Building Program 
 

2. J.J. Eaton & Harvey Hart – Cleveland Horse Ring  
 

3. Kevin Blankenship & Woody Scott – Mountain Movers  
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
No Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item A-1 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 7/9/18      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Appointments 
 
RC Public Service Authority (PSA) 
 
Donnie Christian    3-Year Term 
Clifford Hess     3-Year Term 
 
Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission 
 
Frank Horton     1-Year Term 
Ron Blankenship    1-Year Term 
James Eaton     1-Year Term 
 
RC Social Services 
 
Laurel Rasnick     4-Year Term 
Roger Brown (Term Expired)  4-Year Term 
Bill Hale (Term Expired)   4-Year Term 
 
Community Policy Management Team (CPMT) 
 
Angela Farmer     3-Year Term 
 
Ninth District Development Financing Board of Directors, People Inc. 
 
Vacant               4-Year Term 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Vacant     2-Year Term 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  Board Discretion.  
SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Board Members.  















































July 3,2018

Catherine Pratt prattcat4@gmail.com

P O Box 257 Dante, Va.24237

531 Straight Hollow Rd.

276-495-1115 276-275-2558

Retired/ Housewife

Dante Community Center

Work with the Dante Community Association in our community, church ministry, member of Dante Lives On

Graduate of CHS /Russell County Vo Tech

Beautician, Bank Teller, Russell County Board Office/ receptionist,R C Treasurer Office  and R.C County 

Assessors / clerk

Former Chair of Dante Lives On , Historical Board  Member of

Dante Community Association

No

yes

Planning committee of R C for Housing  in Dante, Va



Revitalization of the Dante community ,Historical interest and Musuem 



 
Board of Supervisors                                    Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

   Meeting: 7/9/18      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• Unapproved minutes of June 4, 2018 
• Unapproved minutes of June 25, 2018   

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



June 04, 2018 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, June 04, 
2018 beginning with a Budget Workshop at 3:00 pm, followed by the regular meeting at 6:00 pm at the 
Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton (joined the meeting at 3:35 pm) 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Mark Mitchell 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk  
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Matt Crum, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
 
None 
 
The Clerk called the meeting to order. 
 
Budget Workshop 
 
The Clerk gave a power point presentation concerning the structure of the machine and tools tax and 
noted that it had not been increased in 15 years.  He also addressed new budget funding requests and 
answered questions from board members. 
 
The Chairperson called a recess. 
 
The Chairperson called the meeting back to order and continued with the regular Board of Supervisors 
meeting. 
 
Invocation by Randy Cross, Mill Creek Baptist Church followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to approve the agenda as amended. 
 
The vote was: 



Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE FY 2018/2019 TAX RATES 
 
The Chairperson opened the public hearing on the FY 2018/2019 tax rates. 
 

MACHINE AND TOOLS TAX RATE SET AT $1.95  
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
increase the Machine and Tools Tax rate to $1.95. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 
The Chairperson closed the public hearing. 
 
Awards and Recognition 
 
The Board of Supervisors congratulated Brian Patton on being named Circuit Court Judge and thanked 
him for his service to Russell County as Commonwealth Attorney.  
 
Presentations 
 
Brad Patton, Castlewood Water & Sewage Authority addressed the Board about the possibility of 
expanding their service area to include Copper Ridge.  He noted that their bylaws currently did not 
include this area.  He also stated that the Russell County Public Service Authority had agreed to allow 
them to service Copper Ridge and in turn they would service Spring City (currently in the Russell County 
PSA service area).  He asked that the County give them permission to do this. 
 

APPROVAL TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ABOUT THE EXPANSION OF THE CWSA SERVICE AREA 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Mark Mitchell and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
hold a public hearing to address the expansion of territory for the Castlewood Water and Sewage 
Authority. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Mark Mitchell, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 
Toby Edwards, Cumberland Plateau Regional Waste Management Authority gave a brief background on 
the formation of the waste authority.  He also discussed the manpower agreement with the County. 
 
Brian Becker, Va. Community Wood Energy Program gave the Board an overview of how his program 
works. He made a request of $2000 cash and $2000 in-kind to help fund a feasibility study for the 
project. 



 
Alfred Wicks, Fallen Warriors explained the traveling wall project.  He asked that they make a $1000 
donation to help with the construction of the wall. 
 
Board Appointments  
 
The Chair tabled the People, Inc. 9th District Development Financing Inc. 
 

DOUG HOWARD RE-APPOINTED TO THE SOUTHWEST VA. COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS BOARD 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
re-appoint Doug Howard to the Southwest Virginia Community Corrections Board for a (4) four-year 
term, said term ending June 30, 2022. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 
 

JUDY LOCKRIDGE RE-APPOINTED TO THE CPRHA BOARD 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to re-appoint Judy Lockridge to the Cumberland Plateau Regional Housing Authority Board for a (4) four-
year term, said term ending June 30, 2022. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 

JEFF BRINTLE APPOINTED TO CPMT 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Jeff Brintle to the Community Policy Management Team to fill the unexpired term of Lanny 
Large, said term ending June 30, 2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

ALICE MEADE RE-APPOINTED TO APPALACHIAN AGENCY FOR SENIOR CITIZENS BOARD 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Mark Mitchell and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to re-appoint Alice Meade to Appalachian Agency for Senior Citizens Board for a (2) two- year term, said 
term ending August 01, 2020.          
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Mark Mitchell, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Tim Lovelace 
Nay:  None 
 



PAT GRAY RE-APPOINTED TO APPALACHIAN AGENCY FOR SENIOR CITIZENS BOARD 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
re-appoint Pat Gray to the Appalachian Agency for Senior Citizens Board for a (2) two-year term, said term 
ending August 01, 2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 
The Chair tabled the Russell County PSA appointments. 
 
New Business 

APPROVAL OF THE MAY 07, 2018 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the May 07, 2018 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Mark Mitchell and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $529,158.62 including withholdings and reoccurring. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Mark Mitchell, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
Pearlie Ramsey, Old Fincastle Estates stated that she was still concerned with the speeding near her 
subdivision. 
 
The Chairperson closed citizen comment. 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 
Matt Crum addressed the Board about the writ of election that will need to be issued for the 
Commonwealth Attorney position that will be vacated by Brian Patton on July 01, 2018. 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF THE RESIGNATION OF BRIAN PATTON, COMMONWEALTH ATTORNEY AND APPROVAL 

TO PETITION FOR A WRIT OF ELECTION 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to accept the resignation of Brian Patton, Commonwealth Attorney and petition the Judge of the Circuit 
Court for a Writ of Election. 



 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
County Attorney Reports con’t: 
 
Matt Crum also discussed the upcoming opioid litigation and gave an update on the use of the Cleveland 
School property for a horse ring. 
 
The Chair appointed Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye to meet with the newly formed Appalachian 
Gateway Horse and Trail Association. 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 
Mr. Lester announced that the canneries will open on July 09, 2018. 
 
The CPRWMA Manpower Agreement was tabled by the Chair. 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF A VRA PAYMENT FOR CWSA 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a VRA payment for the Castlewood Water & Sewage Authority in the amount not to exceed 
$26,845.00 if the authority is unable to make payment. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 

AUTHORIZATION OF FY 2017/2018 YEAR END BUDGET FUND ADJUSTMENTS 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to authorize the FY 2017/2018 end of the year budget fund adjustments. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF AN APPROPRIATION AND ALLOCATION OF FUNDS FOR PERASON’S APPRAISAL 
SERVICES 

 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize an appropriation and allocation of funds in the amount of $50,000 for Pearson’s Appraisal 
Services. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 

 



APPROVAL OF A CSA SUPPLEMENT 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Mark Mitchell and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a CSA supplement in the amount of $13,376.08. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Mark Mitchell, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 

 
APPROVAL OF SALE OF A DISPOSAL TRUCK AND PURCHASE A NEW TRUCK 

 
Motion made by Carl Rhea, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to sell 
a disposal truck and allocate funds in the amount of $46,000 for the purchase of a new truck. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FOR THE SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request for the Solid Waste Department. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO GIVE PERMISSION TO USE CLEVELAND SCHOOL FOR A FUND RAISER 
 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
issue a two-day special use permit for a group to utilize the old Cleveland School for a fund raiser 
contingent upon the County Administrator/County Attorney approval and guidance. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF A LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR THE RUSSELL COUNTY IDA 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a letter of support for a Russell County Industrial Authority project. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN TO RECONVENE ON JUNE 25, 2018 AT 6:00 PM 
 

Motion made by Carl Rhea, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn to reconvene on Monday, June 25, 2018 at 6:00 pm. 
 



The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________                                                        _______________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                            Chairperson 



June 25, 2018 

A reconvened meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, June 25, 2018 at 
6:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting back to order. 

Roll Call by Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Matt Crum, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
 
Mark Mitchell 
 
Invocation by the Chairperson, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as presented. 
 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye  
Nay:  None 

 
PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON FY 2018/2019 GENERAL OPERATING BUDGET AND TAX RATES 

 
Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for (2) two consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the FY 2018/2019 General Operating Budget and Tax Rates. 
 
The Chairperson opened the public hearing.   
 
Charles Dickenson, Lebanon asked for clarification of the date of the tax rates for the coming year. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
close the public hearing. 



 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye  
Nay:  None 
 

WAYNE BOSTIC APPOINTED TO THE APPALACHIAN AGENCY FOR SENIOR CITIZENS BOARD 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Wayne Bostic to the Appalachian Agency for Senior Citizens Board for a (2) two-year term, said 
term ending August 01, 2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
. 

LARRY BURTON APPOINTED TO THE APPALACHIAN AGENCY FOR SENIOR CITIZENS BOARD 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
re-appoint Larry Burton to the Appalachian Agency for Senior Citizens Board for a (2) two-year term, 
said term ending August 01, 2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF FY 2018/2019 GENERAL OPERATING BUDGET AND TAX RATES 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of 
Supervisors to approve the FY 2018/2019 General Operating Budget and CY 2019 Tax Rates. 
 
Real Estate                 .63   
Mobile Homes                .63   
Personal Property       $1.95 
Machinery & Tools      $1.95 
Merchant’s Capital          .65   
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE A LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR THE RUSSELL COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPT 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a letter of support for the Russell County Sheriff’s Department for the State Homeland 
Security Program concerning the Enhanced Interoperability Communications Systems Countywide. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 



Nay:  None 
 
The Chairperson called a (10) ten-minute recess. 
 
The Chairperson called the meeting back to order. 
 
The Chair asked the Russell County PSA and the Castlewood Water and Sewage Authority to address the 
Board concerning a boundary or service area change that they had been previously requested. Chairman 
Brad Patton and Chairman Donnie Christian gave updates on this matter and the discussed the possible 
consolidation of the two water authorities. 
 

APPROVAL TO MOVE THE JULY 02, 2018 BOS MEETING TO JULY 09, 2018 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
move the regular Board of Supervisors meeting from Monday,  July 02, 2018 to Monday, July 09,2018 at 
6:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye 
Nay: None 
 

APPROVAL TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON A CHANGE IN BOUNDARY LINES BETWEEN CWSA AND 
THE RUSSELL COUNTY PSA AND ACCEPT THOSE CHANGES 

 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
hold a public hearing on July 09, 2018 at 6:00 pm on a change in boundary lines as presented by the 
Castlewood Water and Sewage Authority and the Russell County Public Service Authority and to accept 
those changes. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________                           ________________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                   Chairperson 



  
Board of Supervisors Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson   
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 7/9/18           6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s June 2018 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s June 2018 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s June 2018 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• June 2018 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











































 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item D-1–D-7 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 7/9/18    6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 
 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for July 2018: 

 
REPORTS 

 
1. Castlewood & Honaker Canneries (7/9/2018)………………..……………………. D-1 

 
2. County Project List……………………………………………………………………...D-2 

 
REQUESTS 

  
1. Authorization of VDOT Resolution for Route 19 EB Horizontal Curve                        

Improvement Project……………………………………………………………………D-3 
 

2. Authorization of VDOT Resolution for Route 80 Truck Climbing Lane                                
Project….……………………………………………………………………………….....D-4 

 
3. Authorization of VDOT Resolution for Abandonment of Bridge over Little                     

Cedar Creek on Rte. 758, Willis Chapel Circle……………………………………..D-5 
 

4. Authorization of Appropriation and Allocation of Funds of two (2) School               
Resource Officer/School Security Officer Grants ($96,216).....……..…………..D-6 

 
5. Authorization of Travel Requests..…………………………………………………...D-7 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):                                                                                                          
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s)                                                                                                                     
Board Discretion.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



COUNTY PROJECTS  
ACTIVITY LIST 

 
 

 

 
1. Judge Moore & Judge Patton Office Renovation – Extend Office Space/Remove Walls/Change 

Entrance/Carpet/Security Cameras & Door Alarms – Completed. 
 

2. Oak Grove Community – HVAC/Refrigerator/Stove – Move Refrigerator/Stove/Microwave to 
Center – Cleanup, tile, electrical, paint, door facings. – Scheduled. 
 

3. Altrip & Castlewood Boat Docks – Landscaped. Completed.  
 

4. Castlewood Community Center – Roof replaced, upper floor remodeled, & lower floor cleaned 
 

5. Cleveland Ball Park -  Electrical/Ice machine. Scheduled. 
 

6. Dante Community Center – Stove (Fire Suppression System) (VDH Inspection).  Scheduled. 
 

7. Dante Cleanup – Dante Ball Park right-of-way near old school building.  Scheduled. 
 

8. Animal Shelter Floor – Clean & Paint. Scheduled. 
 

9. Dante - Dilapidated Houses – Bunch Town (2 Houses) (1 Completed); Completing legal 
requirements for removal of other listed dilapidated buildings (In-Process). (Currently, RC PSA 
working on two (2) water projects. (1) RC PSA Service Area & (1) CWSA Service Area, will move 
excavator to area to remove from the CWSA project). 
 

 

 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Mark Mitchell                                    David Eaton 
At-Large  District 4  
 
Lou Ann Wallace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 
  
Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 
  
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

  

  

   

  

Resolution of Support 
for Virginia Smart Scale Project Applications                                                                        

for the County of Russell, Virginia 

WHEREAS, a comprehensive, cooperative, and continuing planning process is to be 
carried out in Russell County Virginia; and 

WHEREAS, Virginia Smart Scale established a prioritization and scoring process to 
evaluate projects for funding and project selection by the Commonwealth Transportation 
Board; and 

WHEREAS, Applications  for the Virginia  Smart Scale process are due August 1, 2018; 
and 

WHEREAS,  Counties are eligible to submit projects on Corridors of Statewide 
Significance with a resolution of support from the Russell County Board of Supervisors; 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Russell County Board of Supervisors as 
follows: 

That the U.S. Route 19 EB Horizontal Curve Improvements Project in the County of 
Russell, Virginia, is fully supported and endorsed by the Russell County Board of 
Supervisors for the Smart Scale application and funding process. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a Resolution of Support for Virginia Smart Scale Project 
Applications for the County of Russell, Virginia is hereby approved. 

RESOLVED this 9th day of July 2018, by the following vote: 
 

Recorded Vote:                                                
 

Moved by:       ______________ ___ 
 

Seconded by:  __________________ 
 

Yeas:  ________    
                                                                                ________________________________ 

Nays:  ________                                                  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson 
                Russell County, Virginia    





Project No.

Interstate Project ? No 0

Route Number

CONST-1 CONST-2 Total

Geometric Standard GS-1

Construction Base $2,610,106 $0 $2,610,106

Bridge Removal $0

CE $430,667 $430,667

Construction Estimate (2018) $3,040,773 0 $3,040,773

 To AdYear Inflation $959,227

Mid-point construction Inflation $0

Total Construction Estimate 0 $4,000,000

Preliminary Engineering Cost $735,000 0 $735,000

Total Construction Estimate PCES
(Roadway plus Bridge)

Total Preliminary Engineering Estimate PCES
(Roadway plus Bridge)

Virginia Department of Transportation 2005 Today's Date: Version 7.10
© Revised 01/10/18

UPC: ****
Project Cost Estimating System
CONSTRUCTION / BRIDGE / PE

** MISSING DATA **

CONSTRUCTION & PE TOTALS

07/05/18

$4,000,000

$735,000



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Mark Mitchell                                    David Eaton 
At-Large  District 4  
 
Lou Ann Wallace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 
  
Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 
  
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

  

  

   

  

Resolution of Support 
for Virginia Smart Scale Project Applications                                                                        

for the County of Russell, Virginia 

WHEREAS, a comprehensive, cooperative, and continuing planning process is to be 
carried out in Russell County Virginia; and 

WHEREAS, Virginia Smart Scale established a prioritization and scoring process to 
evaluate projects for funding and project selection by the Commonwealth Transportation 
Board; and 

WHEREAS, Applications  for the Virginia  Smart Scale process are due August 1, 2018; 
and 

WHEREAS,  Counties are eligible to submit projects on Corridors of Statewide 
Significance with a resolution of support from the Russell County Board of Supervisors; 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Russell County Board of Supervisors as 
follows: 

That the Route 80 Climbing Lane Project 1 Project in the County of Russell, Virginia, is 
fully supported and endorsed by the Russell County Board of Supervisors for the Smart 
Scale application and funding process. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a Resolution of Support for Virginia Smart Scale Project 
Applications for the County of Russell, Virginia is hereby approved. 

RESOLVED this 9th day of July 2018, by the following vote: 
 

Recorded Vote:                                                
 

Moved by:       ______________ ___ 
 

Seconded by:  __________________ 
 

Yeas:  ________    
                                                                                ________________________________ 

Nays:  ________                                                  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson 
                Russell County, Virginia    





DISTRICT

PROJECT NUMBER

CONSTRUCTION END YEAR FY2029 UPC ****

AD YEAR FY2028  RATE OF  
INFLATION TO AD 31.55%

ESTIMATE  YEAR FY2018 INFLATION RATE 

DURING CN N/A

Date of previous estimate N/A

PROJECT MANAGER / DESIGNER

Preliminary Engineering Estimate:

Construction Estimate:

Right-of-Way Estimate:

Utilities Estimate:

DATE 7/5/2018

© Virginia Department of Transportation 2005

Revised 01/10/18 Estimate Class: Blank Version 7.10

UPC: ****

TOTAL PROJECT ESTIMATE (excluding Bridge estimate) $8,667,489

PCES

PCES

$7,195,000
$675,489RIGHT-OF-WAY & UTILITIES ESTIMATE(excluding Bridge RW)

THE FOLLOWING DATA WILL BE PROVIDED UPON COMPLETION OF THE REMAINDER OF THE
WORKBOOK, WHICH IS ACCESSED BY SELECTING THE CONST, RW, & UTIL TABS BELOW

Project Cost Estimating System

Smart Scale Round 3 2018

BRISTOL

Rte. 80 Climbing Lane Russell Co.

SUMMARY PAGE 

CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE (excluding Bridge CN)

$797,000

PCES

PCES

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ESTIMATE (excluding Bridge PE)

Bridge RW ESTIMATE $0
$0Bridge CN ESTIMATE

$0Bridge PE ESTIMATE



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Mark Mitchell                                    David Eaton 
At-Large  District 4  
 
Lou Ann Wallace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 
  
Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 
  
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

  

  

   

  

The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the 9th day of 
July 2018 adopted the following: 
 
RESOLUTION FOR THE ABANDONMENT OF THE BRIDGE OVER LITTLE CEDAR 

CREEK ON ROUTE 758, WILLIS CHAPEL CIRCLE 
 

WHEREAS, a public notice was posted as prescribed under §33.2-909, Code of Virginia, 
announcing a public hearing to receive comments concerning abandoning the section of road 
described below from the secondary system of state highways, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Transportation was provided the 
prescribed notice of this Board's intent to abandon the subject section of road, and 
 
WHEREAS, after considering all evidence available, this Board is satisfied that no public necessity 
exists for the continuance of the Virginia bridge structure #6270 (bridge over Little Cedar Creek) 
located on Secondary Route 758 (Willis Chapel Circle) from 0.142 mile north of Route 841 to 
0.155 mi north of Route 841, a distance of 0.013 miles, and hereby deems that section of road is 
no longer necessary as a part of the Secondary System of State Highways. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this Board abandons the above described section of 
road and removes it from the secondary system of state highways, pursuant to §33.2-909, Code of 
Virginia. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the 
Resident Administrator of the Virginia Department of Transportation. 
 
Recorded Vote      A Copy Teste: 
Moved By:  ________________________ 
Seconded By:  ______________________ 
Yeas:  ____________________________        
Nays:               Rebecca Dye, Chairperson      
                                                                                    Russell County Board of Supervisors 
 

    



 

 Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 

Tim Lovelace 
District 1 

 Rebecca Dye 
District 6 

Lou Ann Wallace 
District 2 

Steve Breeding, Chairman 
District 5 

Mark Mitchell 
At-Large 

Carl Rhea 
District 3 

David Eaton, Vice-Chairman 
District 4 

Lonzo Lester 
County Administrator 

 
 
 
 

Willingness to hold Public Hearing 

§33.2-909 Abandonment 
NOTICE OF PROPOSED BRIDGE ABANDONMENT 

ROUTE 758 (WILLIS CHAPEL CIRCLE) 

VA BRIDGE STRUCTURE #6270 (BRIDGE OVER LITTLE CEDAR CREEK) 
 
 

Pursuant to §33.2-909 Code of Virginia, the Board of Supervisors of Russell County will consider 
abandonment of VA Bridge Structure #6270 (bridge over Little Cedar Creek) located on Route 
758, (Willis Chapel Circle), from 0.142 mile north of Route 841 (Pioneer Dr.) to 0.155 mile north 
of Route 841, a distance of 0.013 mile(s). Anyone wishing a public hearing be held by the Board 
of Supervisors prior to its consideration of this proposed abandonment should contact the County 
Administrator’s office on or before June 23rd 2018 to request a public hearing. 

Russell County Board of Supervisors 

137 Highland Drive 

Lebanon, VA 24266 

276-889-8000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/


VDOT, ITD, CO, Richmond, VA, GIS SIG, Annex, 8th floor

 
Notes

³
0

0.02
0.04Miles

John.Bolling
Callout
VA Str. #6270

John.Bolling
Line

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)ROUTE 758 (WILLIS CHAPEL CIRCLE)VA STRUCTURE #6270 (BRIDGE OVER LITTLE CEDAR CREEK)SECTION 33.2-909 ABANDONMENT

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
BOS RESOLUTION DATE:  07-09-2018

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
A

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
B

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
C

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
D

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
804

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NEW

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
758

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
841

John.Bolling
Stamp

John.Bolling
Rectangle

John.Bolling
VDOT logo



 

VDOT Form AM-4.3 (4/20/2007)  Maintenance Division
 

 

 

Date of Resolution:   July 9, 2018       
Page 1 of 1

 

 

 

In the County of Russell 
 

By resolution of the governing body adopted July 9,  2018 
 

            

The following VDOT Form AM-4.3 is hereby attached and incorporated as part of the governing body's resolution for 
changes in the secondary system of state highways. 
 

            

  

A Copy Testee                     Signed (County Official): ____________________________________________ 
 

            

Report of Changes in the Secondary System of State Highways 
   

  

            

 

Project/Subdivision   Route 758:  Structure #6270 
Abandonment 

 

       

            

 

Type Change to the Secondary System of State Highways: 
 

 

Abandonment 
 

   

 

The following facilities of the Secondary System of State Highways are hereby ordered abandoned, pursuant to the 
statutory authority cited: 

 

 

            

 

Reason for Change: 
 

 

Abandonment, Non-Project Related
    

 

Pursuant to Code of Virginia Statute: 
 

 

§33.2-909
    

 

Street Name and/or Route Number 
 

    

 

 
 

Willis Chapel Rd,   State Route Number 758
 

  

  

Old Route Number: 0 
 

  

        
  

 
 

From: 0.142 mi N Rte 841 (A) 
 

   

      
   

    To: 0.155 mi N Rte 841 (B), a distance of: 0.01 miles.
 

   

   

 
 

 

   

 
 

 

  

 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

John.Bolling
Highlight



















Back Add to my calendar

VADMO Summer Quarterly Meeting 

Start 25 Jul 2018

2:00 PM

End 26 Jul 2018

1:30 PM

Location The Western Front Hotel, St. 
Paul, Virginia

Registration
(depends on selected options)

Base fee:

• A Full Conference- DMO Member – 
$125.00 
Full Conference Registration for DMO 
Members (must log in) 

• B Full Conference - Allied Member 
Full Symposium Registration for Allied 
Members (must log in) 

• C Full Conference - Non-Member – 
$225.00 
Full Conference Registration 

• F Student Rate – $75.00 
Includes all sessions and breakfast and 
lunch on July 26 

Register

VADMO Summer
Quarterly Meeting

July 25-26, 2018

St. Paul, Virginia

Hotel

The hotel is the Western Front hotel in St. Paul, VA.  Room rates vary from $110-135 
based on type of room.  

The Western Front Hotel – 13025 Fourth Ave – St. Paul, VA

Guests may call to make reservations at 276-738-3040 and state that they 
are with the VADMO meeting.

Guests may also make reservations at www.westernfronthotel.com with 
group code VADMO.

Program

The program is being finalized and will revolve around local topics germane to design 
elements in hospitality experiences.

July 25, 2018

2:00 pm

Welcome by Kimberly Christner; Cornerstone Hospitality

2:10 – 3:15 pm

Southwest Virginia – A Different Side of  Virginia

Chris Cannon, Executive Director, Southwest Virginia 
Cultural Heritage Foundation

• Overview of economic challenges faced by region in recent decades:  
coal, tobacco (agriculture), textile, and furniture industry changes.

• Integrated approach to community revitalization with broad range of 
partners. 

• How SWVA is branding itself today

3:15 - 3:30          Break

3:30 – 4:30 pm       

Home About VADMO Membership Virgo Awards Events Resources 

Page 1 of 4VADMO - VADMO Summer Quarterly Meeting

7/4/2018https://vadmo.org/event-2939927



Clinch River Valley Initiative – Regional Partnerships for 
Regional Results

Moderator – Doug Jackson, DHCD
 (Panelists to be announced)

4:30 – 5:30 pm          Break

5:30 – 7:00  pm      Network reception with musical entertainment 

Martha Spencer

July 26, 2018

7:30 – 8:45 am         VADMO Board Meeting

8:00 – 9:00 am         Breakfast

9:00 – 10:15 am      Keynote Address 

 The Halo Effect of Tourism; 

George Zimmerman, Longwoods International

10:15 – 10:30 am    Break (Hotel Check Out)

10:30 – 11:00 am    

VTC Coop Media Update
Shannon Johnson, Brand Director

11:00 – 11:45 am   

Spearhead Trails – From Mine to Motors
Shawn Lindsey, Executive Director, Spearhead Trails

•    History of the development of the Spearhead Trail
•    Overview of the Trail System
•    Economic impact study overview
•    How Spearhead integrates with other SWVA initiatives

11:45 - Noon     Break

Noon – 1:00  pm     Lunch

• Local-food themed lunch

• Travis Milton to give brief talk at end of lunch to include why he 
returned to SWVA; local foods, heritage etc.

1:30 pm  

Optional Excursion (Fee Included of $25)

 Spearhead Trail Ride or Clinch River Kayak Trip

• Participants will need to sign up by July 17, 2018

• Participants will pay for activity individually; cash payment 
recommended or you may add it on to your registration form.

• Participants should bring a change of clothes.  The Spearhead Trail ride 
can be wet and muddy….but so much fun!

Registration Form

Refund Policy:  VADMO offers a full refund of registration if cancelled by 
email (info@vadmo.org ) by July 19.

Page 2 of 4VADMO - VADMO Summer Quarterly Meeting

7/4/2018https://vadmo.org/event-2939927



Presenters

 George Zimmerman  

George Zimmermann brings more than two 
decades of experience in tourism destination 
marketing and research to the Longwoods team 
and its clients.

He was the Vice President responsible for Travel 
Michigan at the Michigan Economic Development 
Corporation from October 2001 until April 2014.  
Under his leadership, Travel Michigan and its 
advertising agency, McCann Detroit, created and 

launched the award-winning Pure Michigan branding campaign in 2006, a 
campaign that Forbes ranked among the top ten tourism promotion 
campaigns worldwide.  Initially a regional campaign, Pure Michigan became 
Michigan’s first significant national advertising campaign starting in 2009.   
During his tenure, the annual tourism promotion budget rose from $5.7 
million to $30 million.

In 2012, the Hospitality Sales & Marketing Association International (HSMAI) 
named George one of the “Top 25 Extraordinary Minds in Hospitality Sales 
and Marketing”.   In 2011, the National Council of State Tourism Directors 
named him State Tourism Director of the Year for his work at Travel 
Michigan.  Prior to joining Travel Michigan, George served as Ohio’s Tourism 
Director, and he was named State Tourism Director of the Year in 1997. He 
is the only person to have received this honor twice.

George served on the U.S. Department of Commerce Travel and Tourism 
Advisory Board, the Board of Directors of the U.S. Travel Association and the 
Board and Executive Committee of the National Council of State Tourism 
Directors.  He was elected as Chair of the Council four times.

George has consulted with and/or presented to the state tourism offices in 
Colorado, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Nebraska, New Hampshire, 
New York, North Dakota, South Dakota, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia and 
Wyoming, as well as convention bureaus in Asheville, North Carolina; Lake 
Geneva and Green Bay, Wisconsin; the Poconos, Chester County and York, 
Pennsylvania.  In 2014, he led the effort to create the National Council of 
State Tourism Directors Alumni Group and was elected the group’s first 
chair.

Before his work in tourism, George spent more than a decade in all phases of 
broadcasting, including serving as the Statehouse Bureau Chief for the Ohio 
Public Radio/Public Television Statehouse Bureau.  He was the editor of the 
situation comedies “The Jeffersons” and “Good Times” in Los Angeles, and he was 
the technical director for the two pilots of “Austin City Limits” in Texas.  He is 
the author of three travel-related books and a graduate of the University of 
Texas at Austin.

Martha Spencer  

Martha Spencer grew up in a musical family in 
Whitetop Mountain, Virginia. At an early age, she 
began flatfoot dancing and singing, and learned to 
play several instruments (guitar, banjo, fiddle, 
bass, mandolin, and dulcimer.

She plays in several groups – with her family, the 
Whitetop Mountain Band, with Larry Sigmon in 
Unique Sound of the Mountains, in duo group the 
Whitetop Mountaineers and trio group Spencer 
Branch, and in the Old Time Country Roadshow, as 

well as writing and recording on her own.

Page 3 of 4VADMO - VADMO Summer Quarterly Meeting

7/4/2018https://vadmo.org/event-2939927



She has toured across the United States and abroad many times. She is also 
active in passing on the music to youth in the area, working with JAM and 
the Albert Hash Memorial Stringband. She also has worked with several 
projects including Mountain Music Magazine, Backroads of America show, and 
Country Songbird Collective.

https://www.marthaspencermusic.com/

Page 4 of 4VADMO - VADMO Summer Quarterly Meeting

7/4/2018https://vadmo.org/event-2939927
































































































































	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting:    7/9/18          6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Board Appointments.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Board Members.

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Reports.pdf
	Meeting: 7/9/18    6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):                                                                                                          Board Discretion.
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s)                                                                                                                     Board Discretion.

	PCES US 19 Between Tiller Trailer Ct and Rte. 80 South.pdf
	CONST

	PCES Rte. 80 Clmbing Lane south section 3.pdf
	SUMMARY

	VDOT Rte 758 Bridge Public Notice.pdf
	Willingness to hold Public Hearing
	NOTICE OF PROPOSED BRIDGE ABANDONMENT ROUTE 758 (WILLIS CHAPEL CIRCLE)





